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I

Sir:

During x conversation with regard to the status of
Psychology you asked ne to Prepare a list of the chief
universities in U.S.A. where it was a department by itself, 

submitting this list. The 
on my return

a series of lectures in thés

I have now much pleasure in
reason for delay is due to the fifict that 
from Harvard I was booked for

Province, which occupied 

were given under the 

of Canada and

-o. list week. These lectures 
auspices of the Social Service Council

were well received.

I remain, sir

very respectfully yoursa


